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Rivera, Maribel

From: ' corphelp

Sent: . Tuesday, January 11, 2011 8:57 AM

To: ‘Gael Didloff -

Subject: RE: Paul J Glusman CQ PA-Document # P10000032060
Attachments: image002.gif

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please
allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

‘Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Gael Didloff [mailto:qaleforce48@bellsquth.net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 4:45 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Gael Didloff'

Subject: Paul 1 Glusman DO PA-Document # P10000032060
Importance: High '

Dear Sir/Madam
Please note that the FEIN number for the above is 27-2351849. Kindly adjust your records accordingly.

Yours truly

GAEL DIDLOFF
Cell: 954 871-1888
Email: qaleforce48@bellsouth.net
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